

From: Brebbia, Sean (Commerce)
Sent: Tue, 20 May 2025 15:13:43 +0000
To: Matesic, Hannah (OST); Fritz, Trish (OST)
Subject: RE: Bedford interview

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Thanks, looking like 1:30 or 3 are the options, will confirm as soon as I can

From: Matesic, Hannah (OST) <hannah.matesic@dot.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2025 10:08 AM
To: Brebbia, Sean (Commerce) <Sean_Brebbia@commerce.senate.gov>; Fritz, Trish (OST) <trish.fritz@dot.gov>
Subject: RE: Bedford interview

Slight update, Mr. Bedford is on a 6pm flight on Thursday evening, so the earlier in afternoon the better.

Thanks!
Hannah

From: Matesic, Hannah (OST)
Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2025 9:04 AM
To: Brebbia, Sean (Commerce) <Sean_Brebbia@commerce.senate.gov>; Fritz, Trish (OST) <trish.fritz@dot.gov>
Subject: RE: Bedford interview

Hi Sean – Mr. Bedford is available Thursday afternoon. Let us know what time best works for you all.

Hannah

From: Brebbia, Sean (Commerce) <Sean_Brebbia@commerce.senate.gov>
Sent: Monday, May 19, 2025 12:53 PM
To: Fritz, Trish (OST) <trish.fritz@dot.gov>; Matesic, Hannah (OST) <hannah.matesic@dot.gov>
Subject: Bedford interview

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Hannha and Trish, looking to get Bedford's staff interview scheduled. Would this Thursday afternoon work? If bot, any windows on Tuesday or Wednesday of next week?

Sean B. Brebbia
Chief Counsel
Oversight and Investigations
Senate Commerce Committee
Chairman Ted Cruz (R-TX)

(b)(6)